From: John Roberts

To: R4 Regional Hearing Clerk; Stark, Justin; Mendez, Lucia

Cc: Stark, Justin; Russo, Todd; Johnson, Sonia; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia (she/her/hers); Floyd, Tanya; Henderson
Jessica; CINWD AcctsReceivable; Smith, Quantindra; Heather Hudson

Subject: RE: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Tyonek Manufacturing Group, Inc.; Docket No. EPCRA-04-2023-
0607(b)

Date: Thursday, September 7, 2023 4:17:23 PM

Attachments: image003.png

Shannon,

Received.

John Roberts
Facilities/EHS

Tyonek
(256) 258-6207 Office
(256) 653-9088 Cell

roberts@tyonek.com
tmgi.tyonek.com
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From: R4 Regional_Hearing Clerk <R4_Regional Hearing_ Clerk@epa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2023 3:14 PM

To: John Roberts <jroberts@tyonek.com>; Stark, Justin <Stark.Justin@epa.gov>; Mendez, Lucia
<Mendez.Lucia@epa.gov>

Cc: Stark, Justin <Stark.Justin@epa.gov>; Russo, Todd <Russo.Todd@epa.gov>; Johnson, Sonia
<Johnson.Sonia@epa.gov>; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia (she/her/hers) <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>;
Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>; R4 _Regional_Hearing_Clerk
<R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>; Henderson, Jessica <Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>; CINWD
AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Smith, Quantindra
<Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Tyonek Manufacturing Group, Inc.;
Docket No. EPCRA-04-2023-0607(b)

This message originated from outside your organization

Good afternoon,

Please find attached the signed and ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order filed
on September 7, 2023, in the matter of Tyonek Manufacturing Group, Inc.; Docket
No. EPCRA-04-2023-0607(b).
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Mr. Roberts—Would you kindly reply to this email to confirm receipt of the above-
referenced documents?

Sincerely,

QS/arnon & (Richardson

Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist

General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303

Office: 404.562.8929 |

Confidentiality Warning: This e-mail contains information intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If
the reader of this e-mail is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended
recipient, any dissemination, publication or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. The sender does not accept any
responsibility for any loss, disruption or damage to your data or computer system that may occur while using data contained
in, or transmitted with, this e-mail. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify us by return e-mail.
Thank you.



